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optimum expertise and objective
judgment in the evaluation of proposals.

§ 3406.20 Evaluation criteria for research
proposals.

The maximum score a research
proposal can receive is 150 points.
Unless otherwise stated in the annual

solicitation published in the Federal
Register, the peer review panel will
consider the following criteria and
weights to evaluate proposals
submitted.

Evaluation Criterion Weight
(points)

(a) Significance of the problem:
This criterion is used to assess the likelihood that the project will advance or have a substantial impact upon the body of

knowledge constituting the natural and social sciences undergirding the argicultural, natural resources, and food systems.
(1) Impact—Is the problem or opportunity to be addressed by the proposed project clearly identified, outlined, and delin-

eated? Are research questions or hypotheses precisely stated? Is the project likely to further advance food and agricul-
tural research and knowledge? Does the project have potential for augmenting the food and agricultural scientific knowl-
edge base? Does the project address a State, regional, national, or international problem(s)? Will the benefits to be de-
rived from the project transcend the applicant institution or the grant period? ...................................................................... 15

(2) Continuation plans—Are there plans for continuation or expansion of the project beyond USDA support? Are there
plans for continuing this line of research or research support activity with the use of institutional funds after the end of
the grant? Are there indications of external, non-Federal support? Are there realistic plans for making the project self-
supporting? What is the potential for royalty or patent income, technology transfer or university-business enterprises?
What are the probabilities of the proposed activity or line of inquiry being pursued by researchers at other institutions? .. 10

(3) Innovation—Are significant aspects of the project based on an innovative or a non-traditional approach? Does the
project reflect creative thinking? To what degree does the venture reflect a unique approach that is new to the applicant
institution or new to the entire field of study? ......................................................................................................................... 10

(4) Products and results—Are the expected products and results of the project clearly outlined and likely to be of high
quality? Will project results be of an unusual or unique nature? Will the project contribute to a better understanding of or
an improvement in the quality, distribution, or effectiveness of the Nation’s food and agricultural scientific and profes-
sional expertise base, such as increasing the participation of women and minorities? ......................................................... 15

(b) Overall approach and cooperative linkages:
This criterion relates to the soundness of the proposed approach and the quality of the partnerships likely to evolve as a result

of the project.
(1) Proposed approach—Do the objectives and plan of operation appear to be sound and appropriate relative to the pro-

posed initiative(s) and the impact anticipated? Is the proposed sequence of work appropriate? Does the proposed ap-
proach reflect sound knowledge of current theory and practice and awareness of previous or ongoing related research?
If the proposed project is a continuation of a current line of study or currently funded project, does the proposal include
sufficient preliminary data from the previous research or research support activity? Does the proposed project flow logi-
cally from the findings of the previous stage of study? Are the procedures scientifically and managerially sound? Are po-
tential pitfalls and limitations clearly identified? Are contingency plans delineated? Does the timetable appear to be read-
ily achievable? ......................................................................................................................................................................... 15

(2) Evaluation—Are the evaluation plans adequate and reasonable? Do they allow for continuous or frequent feedback
during the life of the project? Are the individuals involved in project evaluation skilled in evaluation strategies and proce-
dures? Can they provide an objective evaluation? Do evaluation plans facilitate the measurement of project progress
and outcomes .......................................................................................................................................................................... 5

(3) Dissemination—Does the proposed project include clearly outlined and realistic mechanisms that will lead to wide-
spread dissemination of project results, including national electronic communication systems, publications and presen-
tations at professional society meetings? ............................................................................................................................... 5

(4) Partnerships and collaborative efforts—Does the project have significant potential for advancing cooperative ventures
between the applicant institution and a USDA agency? Does the project workplan include an effective role for the co-
operating USDA agencie(s)? Will the project encourage and facilitate better working relationships in the university
science community, as well as between universities and the public or private sector? Does the project encourage appro-
priate multidisciplinary collaboration? Will the project lead to long-term relationships or cooperative partnerships that are
likely to enhance research quality or supplement available resources? ................................................................................ 15

(c) Institutional capacity building:
This criterion relates to the degree to which the project will strengthen the research capacity of the applicant institution. In the

case of a joint project proposal, it relates to the degree to which the project will strengthen the research capacity of the appli-
cant institution and that of any other institution assuming a major role in the conduct of the project.

(1) Institutional enhancement—Will the project help the institution to advance the expertise of current faculty in the natural
or social sciences; provide a better research environment, state-of-the-art equipment, or supplies; enhance library collec-
tions related to the area of research; or enable the institution to provide efficacious organizational structures and reward
systems to attract, hire and retain first-rate research faculty and students—particularly those from underrepresented
groups ...................................................................................................................................................................................... 15

(2) Institutional commitment—Is there evidence to substantiate that the institution attributes a high-priority to the project,
that the project is linked to the achievement of the institution’s long-term goals, that it will help satisfy the institution’s
high-priority objectives, or that the project is supported by the institution’s strategic plans? Will the project have reason-
able access to needed resources such as scientific instrumentation, facilities, computer services, library and other re-
search support resources? ...................................................................................................................................................... 15

(d) Personnel Resources:
This criterion relates to the number and qualifications of the key persons who will carry out the project. Are designated project

personnel qualified to carry out a successful project? Are there sufficient numbers of personnel associated with the project to
achieve the stated objectives and the anticipated outcomes? Will the project help develop the expertise of young scientists at
the doctoral or post-doctorate level? .............................................................................................................................................. 10

(e) Budget and cost-effectiveness:


